Pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A, § 18-25 all Mccliuf Notices must be filed and time stamped in the
Town Clerk’s Office and posted at least 48 hours prior to the meeting (excluding Saturdays,
Sundays and Holidays). Pleasc be mindful of the Town Clerk's business hours of operation and
make the necessary arrangements to ensure this Notice is received and stamped in by the Town
Clerk’s Office and posted by at lcast 30 minutes prior to the closc of business on the day of filing,
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TOWN OF HULL

ITEM1 Rell Call

Board or Committee Hull Housing Authority
Date & Time of Meeting 09/20/2023 @ 3:30 plffn
Meeting Location Remote meeting via *Lom puter, tablet or smartphone. See attached page for web
Full Address address and phone nambers.
Requested By: Regular monthly me%ting
!
AGENDA

Item I1 Minutes of the previous regular meeting

Item I Executive Director’s Report

a. Rent Collection
b. Invoices and payroll
¢. Vacancy Report

Item IV  Old Business
Item V New Business

ItemV1 a. Next Meeting Date

Item VII  Adjournment

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair whi |h may be discussed. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other
“items not listed may also be dls}ussad to the extent permitted by law




From: Dan Mulhern <dmuthern@weymouthhousing.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 1:01 PM

To: Mike Flaherty <mflaherty@weymouthhousing.org>
Subject:

HHA September 2023 Board Meeting
Sep 20, 2023, 1:30 - 2:00 PM (America/New_York)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone,
https:/meet.goto.com/403793477

You can also dial in using your phone.
Access Code: 403-793-477
United States: +1 (408) 650-3123

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://meet.goto.com/install



